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Ed 4
Return‘Organization Exempt From I‘ome Tax

Form 9 9 O Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Senice > Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending
C Name of organization D Employer identificatton number
B crcxiemcaie | pANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869
|| :::,'.;:s Doing Business As
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
|| iweiewn | 3630 SOUTH GEYER ROAD 100 (314) 984-1000
| Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
|| Amenaea ST. LOUIS, MO 63127 G Gross recepts § 10,914,345.
L] ::E:;:w" F Name and address of pnncipal officer RONALD M SHAICH Ha) 'ss‘j;rc’)lrsdlzasl‘f;lip retum for B Yes n No
3630 S. GEYER RD., SUITE 100 ST. LOUIS, MO 63127 H(b) Are all subordmetes miuies?| | Yes | | No
|  Tax-exempt status l X | 501(c)(3) | I 501(c) ( ) « (insertno) , I 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No,” attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: p WWW.PANERACARES.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K  Form of organization | X | Corporation I ] Trustl I Association I 1 Other P> } L Year of formation 2002] M State of legal domicile MO
Summary
1 Briefiy describe the organization's mission or most significant actvites PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. SEEKS TO =~
g|  ELIMINATE AND RAISE AWARENESS OF FOOD INSECURITY, IT OBTAINS FUNDS
§ THROUGH PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND FROM OPERATION OF PANERA CARES CAFES. ____________
§ 2 Check this box » [:, if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) , . . . . . . . .. ... ... .0 .u.. 3 3.
Tz 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lne1b) ., . . . . . ... ... ... 4
;f:-’ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,lne2a)_ . . . . ... ... ... .... 5 0
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e 6
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ne 12 | _ . . . . . . . . . i i, Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, hne 34 . . . . . . . . ot vt i vt v o v v v e v o 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ne 1h) . . . . . . . . . . e 7,716,506. 10,913,833.
g 9 Program servicerevenue (Part VIIL,L ine 2g) . _ . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
E 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A}, lines 3,4,and 7d), . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 158. 512.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)_ . . . . . . . . ... 0 0
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), lne 12). . . . . .. 7,716,664. 10,914, 345.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) . . . . . . . ... ..... 3,868,018. 5,733,716.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), hned) . . . . . . . . ... ..... 0 0
@ |15 Salanies, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A). lines 5-10 L 1,826,2 93(-) 2,779,630.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), [Fe - A N 0
:}‘- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ling 25 E_QE_‘Y_EP -
“117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d] Tfl24e) . N e 1,534,163. 2,184,608.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part | 8 unNO\V, I2e55201_4, 7 7,228,474, 10,697,954.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from hne 1 e e e f‘_ ... 488,190. 216,391.
E g OGDEN' UT Beginning of Current Year End of Year
23120 Total assets (PartX,ine 16) . . . . . . . .. . . less—————T 4,964, 981. 6,283,613.
32(21 Total habilities (Part X, In€ 26) . . . . . . . . . 1,640,980. 2,743,221.
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractlne21fromlne20. . . . . . . . . . . . 4. . 3,324,001. 3,540,392,

Part il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have e ined this ret

ing accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preg; (otper th ed on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Ll
. > 11y 1
Sign Signature of officer Date 7 7
Here
SZLJ'/ £, @/@4::- Qireehe, Taxes
Type or print name and title 7 7

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check | l if PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer - >
Use Only Firm's name Fim's EIN P>

Firm's address B> Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) | . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i ] I Yes | X | No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)
JSA
3E1010 1 000 9%' 1=
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PANE’BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869

Form 990 (2013) Page 2
F-IgdlIl Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contamns a response or notetoany lnemnthisPart Il . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ...

1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 . . | .. ... [Jves [X]No
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how 1t conducts, any program

SIVICES? . . . L [ves [X]no

If "Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,886, 040. Including grants of $ 1,886,040. ){Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION CONTRIBUTES TO EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS THROUGHOUT THE
UNITED STATES WHOSE MISSIONS FALL WITHIN THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES:
HEALTH AND WELFARE, EDUCATION, CULTURE AND ARTS, AND CIVIC AND
COMMUNITY.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 8,706,921. including grants of $ 3,847,676. )(Revenue $ )
PANERA CARES IS A PROGRAM RUN BY THE PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION. IT
CONSISTS OF FIVE CAFES WHICH OPERATE SIMILARLY TO A TRADITIONAL
PANERA BREAD CAFE. HOWEVER, PARTRONS ARE ENCOURAGED TO TAKE WHAT
THEY NEED AND DONATE THEIR FAIR SHARE. THE CAFES ALSO OFFER THE
OPTION OF VOLUNTEERING THEIR TIME IN EXCHANGE FOR A MEAL.

4c (Code: )} (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 10,592, 961.

Form 990 (2013)
3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM V 13-7.5F PAGE 2
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Form 990 (2013)
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PANE‘READ FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete SChEAUIE A . . . . . v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . .. . . .. 2 X

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . .. . .. . ... ... e e e e 3 X

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. 4 X

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C,

2 5 X

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

"Yes," complete SChedule D, Part| . . .« v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!l. . . . . . . . .. 7 X

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part ll . . . . o . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed 1in Part X, or provide credit counsehling, debt management, credit reparr, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . .« o i ittt 9 X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule D, PartV , . . . . .. 10 X

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable SR D
a Did the organization report an amount for land, builldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 /f "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI | . . . . . . . e e e e e 11a; X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities 1n Part X, hne 12 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . ... ....... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil , , . . . . . ... ....... 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . i nuninen.. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, ine 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's iability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X , . ., . . . 11f X
a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl . . . v v o v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if

the organization answered "No" to hine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional . . . . . . . . . . . ... 12b X

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)Xu)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . .. .. 13 X
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . .. .. .. 14b X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..... 15 X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . .. ... ..... 16 X

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructrons) . . . . . ... ... 17 X

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIIL, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule G, Part!l . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . ... 18 X

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIii, ine 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . v o o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
a Did the organization operate one or more hosptal facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . , . 20b
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PANEF.EREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the ofganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland il . . . .. ... ....... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part X, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Il . . . . . .. .. ... ... . ...... 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,"gotoline 25a. . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i it e i e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton?. . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt boNdS? . . . . . . L L. L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during the year? . . . . . . 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . ... ... ....... 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part L . . . . . . . . @ i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part I, _ . . . . ... 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill. . . . . . ... ... ... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . . .. 28¢c X
Did the organization recewve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
T 3 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . .« . v v v i i i e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lli,
oriV,and Part V, INe 1 . . . . o . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . . . .. .. ... .. 35a X
If "Yes" to hne 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, , . , . . 35b
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chartable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R,
L T e s T < X 4 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . .. ... . . . .. . ..... 38 X
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PANE‘.R‘READ FOUNDATION, INC. . 43-1950869

Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartV .. . . ... ... ............ ]
. Yes | No
1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0-if not applicable, . , . . ... .. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a Enter -0- f not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?, | . . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e ic
-2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a 0 ~
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), , ., . . . . I P
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? |, ., ., . . ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUND? . . . . it e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country » _ _ _ _ o
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts -
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ., , ., .. Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ lf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | | . . . . . . . . . . . @ ' i i ittt 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | | [ [ . . .. . .. 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | | . . L L e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods B i
and services provided to the payor? | . | . . . .. L. L L e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . . ., ., ... .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 1o file FOMM 82827 . . . . o i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . .. ... ....... I 7d | . 1
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , | | | | T X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | _ N
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? , . . .. ... ... .. .......... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. T
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secton4966? . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ..... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? _ . . .. ... ....... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Inihation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 . . . . . .. . ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilites , , , . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter oM
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . ... ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pad to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ). . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 11b i
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear _ . | | .| l 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans iIn more thanonestate? . , | ., . ... ......... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans = . . . ... ....... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reservesonhand , . . . . . ... . ... ... ... ... ..., 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , . . . . ... ... .. 14a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
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Form 990 (2013) PANE READ FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to hnes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lne mthisPart VI . . . . . . . ... oo [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

. Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 3
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? . . . . . . . . . . L i e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . S X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . .. . .. . o o oo e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . .. . . ... . . o 0oL 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a The governing BoGy?. . . v o v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . ... ... ... ... ....... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffliates? . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... .. ... . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes® . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form? . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotohne 13 . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MISEE0 CONMIICES? & & v v v v i e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently momitor and enforce comphiance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Ohow thISWas dONe . . . . v v v v v v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . .. .. ... ... .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... .... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . o v v i i ittt i i e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . .« o @ i i i i i e e e e e 16a X
b if "Yes,” did the organmization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | ., . . .. .. L L L Lo Lo . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
IL,MA,MI,MO,OR,

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »_-22 2 Z o " X2 __

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

'___‘ Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Descrnbe in Schedute O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
Organlzann p> PANERA BREAD COMPANY 3630 SOUTH GEYER ROAD, SUITE 100 ST. LOUIS, MO 63127 314-984-1000

JSA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) PANE&’READ FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPartVil. . . . ... ............... D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be lsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See Instructions for definition of "key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, Iin the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons n the following order. individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

I:I Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©)
(A) (B) Position (D) € (F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box. unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist any] officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor (o s| o] xlex]| o the organizations compensation
eaes |22 | 2| FI2185|5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzations [ 8 2 | E| 8 | S [ 2 8 | @ | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | & = | 3 21%¢g and related
| |2 3 3 organizations
ne) % g @ -‘E
(] a v
Q.
__(1_)RONALD M. SHAICH
DIRECTOR, PRESIDENT X X 0 0
_(2MARIANNE GRAZIADEL
DIRECTOR, VICE PRESIDENT X X 0 0
_(3SCOTT BLAIR |
DIRECTOR X 0 0
_(#LOUIS DIPIETRO | _____
SECRETARY X 0 0
_(8MARK WOOLDRIDGE ___ | _____
TREASURER X 0 0
_(6)XELLEY BASTA
ASSISTANT TREASURER X 0 0
__(7_)§UZANNE FOSTER
ASSISTANT SECRETARY X 0 0
®__ )]
A ]
ae b
“awy el
N2 el _]
“wy_
0e ]
JSA Form 990 (2013)
3E1041 1 000
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pANER’READ FOUNDATION, INC.

43-1950869

Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (c) (D) () F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any | bOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related ifj 2 S E 321(¢ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons | 52 | 21 8l o |55 | 2 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted Eg AR EREE R and related
tine) S| a g|®8 organizations
2| = 3 3
2 |2 °| 3B
3|2 @
3 S
a
__________________________________________ p
1b Sub-total L > 0 0 0
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . . . .. .. ... » 0 0 0
d Total (add lines1band 1¢) . . . . . . . . o i ittt it > 0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated .
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . ... ... ...... ... .... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAT . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual _ _
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . ... ......... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(€)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 0

JSA
3E1055 1 000

3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM
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Form 990 (2013) PANER(@DREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869  page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto anyhne inthus Part VI, . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... l_|
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
¢ function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
'g g 1a Federated campagns . . . . . . . . 1a
I g b Membershipdues . ........ 1b
,-E’:f ¢ Fundraisingevents . . .. .. ... 1c
6_% d Related organizations . . . . . . . . id
§§ e Government grants (contributions) . . | _1e
E 'g f  All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
o and similar amounts not included above . {_1f 10,913,833,
§ E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 2,060, 697.
h_ Total. Addlhnes 1a-4f . . . . . . . . . . .« .+ o ' o .. | 10,913, 833.
§ BusinessCode | | N ~ N ~
s 2a
&
@ b
H c
» | d
S| e
4 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Addmes?2a-2f . . . . . . . ... ... ..... > 0
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other sSIMIlar amounts). - « « « « v« o o v a0 e e e e e > 512.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 ROyalles » « « » =« < ¢+ st e 000 . | 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . ... ..
b Less rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) S - el . —
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . ... ... ...... > 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor(oss) . . ..... R U N SO S S,
d Netgamnor(loss) . « « « v v v v v o v v v v o v 0 v 0. > 0
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
E of contributions reported on line 1¢)
‘E SeePartlV,lne18 . . . . . . ... .. a
2 b Less directexpenses . . . . . . . ... b . - - .= - B
6 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activites
See PartIV,lne19 , _ . . . . ... .. a
b Less directexpenses . . . . . . . . .. b R B - I Y DA
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gamingactivities . . . . . . . . . | 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances , ., ., . .. ... a
b Less costofgoodssold. . . ... ... b - - oL
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of nventory, . . . . . . .. » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . .. ... ... ..
e Total. Addhnes 11a-11d -« « « « « « + ¢ v v v v o v v .t > o
12 Total revenue. See instructons . . . . . . . . ... ... » 10,914, 345.
JsA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)
Statement of Functional Expenses

PANE

READ FOUNDATION,

INC.

43-1950869

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
1

Q -« O 0o T o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

e
25

Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations tn the United States See Part IV, line 21 .
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, ine 22
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Iindividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, , | |
Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not Included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed In section 4958(c){(3)(B)

Other salanes and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . .
Other employeebenefits . . . . .. ... ...
Payrolitaxes . . . . . « . . . .. ...
Fees for services (non-employees)

Management
Legal

Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17,
Investment managementfees | ., . . . .., ..
Other (f line 11g amount exceeds 10% of ine 25 column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on ScheduleO). . . . . .
Advertising and promotion | , , . ., . . . ..
Officeexpenses ., . . . . . . . ¢ v v v v v o
Information technology. . . . ... ......
Royaltles, . . . . .. .............

Occupancy
Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any feder_al_, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . .
interest , . ., ... .. ... ... ..
Paymentstoaffilates, . . . .. ...... ..
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | .
Insurance

Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in hine 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list iine 24e expenses on Schedule Q)

All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,886,040.

1,886,040.

3,847,676.

3,847,676.

(o)

0

2,330,934.

2,330,934.

0
199,443. 199, 443.
249,253. 249,253.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
11,507. 11,507.
0
0
0
892,837. 892,837.
14,734. 14,734.
0
0
0
0
415,737. 415,737.
28,957. 28,957.
632,729. 542,470. 90,259.
188,107. 188,107.
10,697,954. 10,592, 961. 104,993.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitatton Check here p ,:] if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . . .. 0
‘:;2/:1\052 1000 Form 990 (2013)
3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM V 13-7.5F PAGE 10




PANE‘BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. . 43-1950869

Form 990 (2013) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany ineinthisPart X . . . . . . .. .. .ot ... | ]
) (A) (8)
. Beginning of year End of year
1t Cash - non-interest-bearng =~~~ 3,291,081, 1 3,944,350.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ ... .. ... ... q 2 0
3 Pledges and grants recewvable,net . ... ... ... qs 0
4 Accountsrecewable, net | .. ... . ......... 118,971, 4 287, 021.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . ... .. ........ ... .. qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
® organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of SchedulelL = = . . . . g 6 0
§ 7 Notes and loans recewvable,net = .. ... qz 0
&| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ..., ... ... 43,779. 8 59,578.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . ... ..... ATCH, 2. .. 87,552 ¢ 80, 628.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,829,749.
b Less accumulated depreciation. . . . .. . ... 10b 917,713. 1,423,598.10¢c 1,912,036.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .... d 11 0
12 Investments - other securities See Part IV, ne 11, _ . . . . . . . . ... .. gq12 0
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, lne 11 _ . . . . . . ... ... Q13 0
14 Intangibleassets . | . ... .. ... ... ... 9 14 0
15 Other assets SeePart IV, lme 11 _ _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequaline34) . . .. ... ... 4,964,981. 16 6,283,613.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses. _ . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 1,183,671, 17 1,202,624.
18 Grantspayable, | | . ... ... ... .. 457,309 18 1,540,597.
19 Deferredrevenue | . ... ... ... g 19 0
20 Tax-exemptbondliabities , . .. .. ... ... . ... ..., 9 20 0
#1121 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | g 21 0
g 22 Lloans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
_g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons Complete Part Il of ScheduleL _ _ . . . . . . ... ... g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | . | | . g 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . | . . . . . . . g 24 0
25 Other Labilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D |, . . . . . .. ... 025 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .... 1,640,980. 26 2,743,221,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » &] and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£127  Unrestrcted netassets ... ... ... 3,205,030 27 3,253,371.
@128 Temporarlly restricted netassets _ . ... ... .. ... ... .. 118,971.| 28 287,021.
2 29 Permanently restrictednetassets., . . . . . ... . ... .. ... ... ... d 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capttal stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... .. 30
131  Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equpmentfund = == | 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances | . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... .. .. 3,324,001, 33 3,540,392.
34 Total labilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . ... ......... 4,964,981 34 6,283,613.

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

PANE‘BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note toanylneinthisPart Xl . . ... ... ... ... . ....

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A),Ine12) . . . . . . . . . . oo v v o

10,

914, 345.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, coumn (A),Ine25) . . . . . . ... .. .. ... .......

10,

697,954.

Revenue less expenses Subtractlne2fromlnet. . . . .. .. .. ... oo oo,

216,391.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . .

3,

324,001.

Donated services and useof facilities . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e

Investment expenses - . . . . . . . . Lt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . . o . 0t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . .. o oo e oo i oo e 5
6
7
8
9

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O). . . . .. ... ... ....

OlOoIO|O| O

O W O NOW»M A WN-=

-l

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, CoIUMN(B)) - v o i e i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e a4 e e et e e e e e e e e 10

3,

540, 392.

m Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl . . .. ............... [ ]

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual |__—I Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? == |
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . .. ... ... ..
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth Iin
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . . o o o i i i s e e s e e e e e e e e e

b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

JSA
3E1054 1 000
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SCHEDULE A Pu&c Charity Status and Public Sgport | ome No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Trea‘sury p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. . Open to I?ublic
Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1

2
3
4

10
11

(L O B O O

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state o
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described n
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general publc
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust described In section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h

a D Typel b |:| Typell ¢ D Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, etther alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
() below, the governing body of the supported organizaton® ... .. 119(1)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? . 11g(n)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (1) above? L, 11g(i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the {v) Did you notffy (v1} Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization m | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section cg' r(');fe‘rer‘:r:" in col (i) of your | col (1) organized
(see instructions)) e support? ntheUS?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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PANE‘BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or Iif the organization failed to qualify under
Part NI. If the organization fails to quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gffts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recewed (Do not

include any "unusual grants ") . . . . . . 1,711, 449. 3,523, 915. 7,162,361. 7,716,506 10,913,833, 31,028,064.
2 Tax revenues levied for the

organization’s benefit and either pad

to orexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . .. 0

3 The value of services or facilihes
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0
Total. Add hines 1 through3 _______ 1,711,449, 3,523,915. 7,162,361, 7,716,506. 10,913,833, 31,028,064.

5 The portion of total contnbutions by
each person (other than a
governmental umt or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the Iailmount

shown on line 11, column (A.ATCH L 11,965,674,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from ine 4 19,062, 390.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlned . . . . . . .. .. 1,711, 449. 3,523,915. 7,162, 361. 7,716,506. 10,913,833, 31,028,064.

8 Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securibes loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 250. 68. 55. 158. 512. 1,043,

9 Net income from unrelated busmness
activities, whether or not the business
isregularlycarriedon . . . . . . . ... 0

10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaninPartiV) . ... ....... 0
141  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 31,029,107.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SEE INSITUCHONS) + « + «+ v+« v v v v b v v v e e e e e e e 12 l
13  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . & v 0 i v i v v v bt e e e e e w4 4 e e e e e e s a e e s e 4 s x4 s e » l_l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by iine 11, column(f)) . . . ... .. 14 61.43¢,
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partt,lne 14 , . , . . . . .. ... ... .... 15 57.85¢,

16a 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 s 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . . . ... ............ >

b 331/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportedorganization. . . . . . . ... .......
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
o] e =T T (L o e >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

sUPPOrted OrganiZation . . . . . . . . . L . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSTPUCKIONS | . . . L L vt i i e e i e e e e e e e e e w e e e e e 4 e e e e e e e e e e e > l:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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PANE'BREAD FOUNDATION, INC.

43-1950869

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il
If the-organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants )
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise "
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished 1n any activity that is related to the
organmzation's tax-exempt purpose |
3  Gross recewpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended onits behalf | |, , , .,
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge | |, | .
6 Total. Add hnes 1 through 5, . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlnes7aand7b. . . . . .. .. ..
8 Public support (Subtract ne 7c¢ from
Ine6) . . . v v v v v v v e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromhlne6. . ... ... ...
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalttes and income from similar
SOUMCES . . + v v v v v v v v v e n v e
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 | .
c Addlines 10aand10b _ . . . .. ..
11 Net income from unrelated business __
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon - - -« s s s e a s e e e e s
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) . ., . .......
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) .. L.,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . . . . . 0 v v v 0 i o e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e s e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . .. 15 Y%
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll,ine15. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, ine 17 |, . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2013. {f the orgamzation did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 ts more than 331/3 %, and line
17 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualffies as a publicly supported organization P ‘::l
20 Private foundation. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P
JSA
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PANE.BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. . 43-1950869

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10, Part ll, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, hne 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1

SCHEDULE A, PART TITI - EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS

(NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION) ’ EXCESS
TOTAL LESS 2% OF CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTOR NAME CONTRIBUTION LINE 11 (F) AMOUNT
PANERA, LLC 12,586,256. 620,582. 11,965,674.
TOTAL 12,586,256. 11,965,674.
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1225 2 000
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. - OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | ome o
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2@ 1 3

Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Reverue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . ... .......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . . ..
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? , . ., . .. ... .. D Yes I:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring Impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . .. L0 oo w ol o e e e e e e e e e e l:l Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

D WN =

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . .. ... ... e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . .. ... .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included n(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed inthe NationalRegister. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ........ 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ __ _ _ _ ________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementisiocated » _ _ ___ _ _ __________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handhng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . ... .. ... .. ........ D Yes l:! No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» o ______
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s _ e
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(1) and secton 170RNANBX? . . . . . . . oo\t e [ Jves [no
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

ta If the or?amzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIILIne 1 . . . . . . . . o i i i i it e e e et e e e e e >3
(ii) Assetsincluded N Form 990, Part X . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S ______

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIILIne1 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e > _____
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e »
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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PANE‘BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ' 43-1950869
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collegtion items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other N
c Preservation for future generatons T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTR
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XN i
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be soid to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . I__l Yes I_I No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

ta |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . .. .. Lo L e e e 1¢
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . it it it e e e 1d
e Distributionsduningtheyear. . . . . . .« . v 0 v i i i 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . .. Lo e e e e e e e e 1f
‘ 2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne 212 . . . ... ... ..... u Yes | iNo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here if the explanation has been provided nPart Xlll, , , [ ., ., .
W Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Pror year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contributions . . .. ... ....
c Net investment earnings, gains,

andlosses. . .. ... ... ...

d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities

andprograms . . . . . .. .. . .

f Administrative expenses . . . . .

g Endof yearbalance. . . . . . ..

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p ===
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possesston of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizationS, . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations |, . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? |, , ., . .. .. ... ...... 3b

4 Describe in Part XllIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
:F12aYl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (@) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basts (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land. . . .« v o o i e e e e
b Buldings . ... ... ... ... ...

¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . .. ... 1,730,829. 450,156 1,280,673.

d Equpment . . ... .. ... ... ... 629,122. 303,660 325,462.

e Other . . . . . . . i i i 469,797. 163,897 305,900.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c}). . . . . . > 1,912,035,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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PANE'BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Desctription of security or category ({b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Page 3

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 12) W
E1s @] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

4]

(2)

3
4
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
9

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 13) P

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

)]

(2)

(3

4

(5)

(6)

(7 —

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15)

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
3
4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25) W

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XlI1, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
orgamzation's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided 1n Part XIl| l

JS,
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PANE'READ FOUNDATION, INC. . 43-1950869

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1 11,275,424.
2  Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIN, hne 12
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments . 2a
b Donated services and useof facltes . . . . ... ... ... ... 2b 361,079,
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . ... .. ............. ... 2c
d Other (Describen PartXI) ... 2d
e Addlmes2athrough2d = L 2e 361,079,
3 Subtracthne2e fromiine 1 | . . . . . . . . . ... e e 3 10,914, 345.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 70 | 4a
b Other (Describe n PartXl) . ... ... ... ... ... ... ab
¢ Addlnesdaanddb e 4c
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Parti, lne 12.) . . . ... ... ... .. 5 10,914, 345.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 11,059,033.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 361,079,
b Proryearadustments e -
o Ofherlosses Tt o
4 Other (Describe WAt Kily 2d
o Add lnes 2a through2d T 26 361,079,
3 Subtractline2e fromnet” . | . L L.l . ........[ 3] 10,697,954.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
1 b Other (Descrbe nPartXxmy o000 4b
1 o AGd Inos 4a amd db T ac
5 Total expenses Add Iines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ ine 18.). . . . .. .. .. ... .| s 10,697, 954.

m Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, Ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line
2, Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 PANE READ FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869 Page 5
Fli @] Supplemental Information {continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | __omB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ){p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2@ 1 3
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Open To Public
Intermal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part |V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

{b) Relationship between disqualified person (c) Description of transaction {d) Correcued?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person and organization Ves No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under section 4958 . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > $
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton . . . . . ... ... ... >

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose of | (d) Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due  [(g) In default?(h) Approved| (i) Written
with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27 o

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship between interested [(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(N
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

JSA
3E1297 1 000
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PANER‘READ FOUNDATION, INC. . 43-1950869

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

14l Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢c

‘(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of {d) Description of transaction (e) shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization’s
organization revenues?
Yes | No
(1) PANERA BREAD COMPANY s SUBSIDIARIES X
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

10
w Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

SCHEDULE L, PART IV
(B) SEVERAL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE FILING ENTITY ARE EMPLOYEES FOR

PANERA BREAD COMPANY.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: PANERA BREAD CCOMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
PROVIDES THIRD-PARTY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TO THE FILING ENTITY FREE OF

CHARGE.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3515.:5‘\2000
3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM V 13-7.5F PAGE 29




SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869
Types of Property
(c)
Ch(eac)k if Number of c(gr)unbutlons or Noncash contribution Method of(:)etermmmg
apphcable items contributed Forannggfspfr?c\)/“ﬁdugg 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art-Worksofart. . . .. ... ..
2 Art- Historicaltreasures . . . . . .
3 Art-Fractional interests . . . . ..
4 Books and publications . . . . ..
§ Clothing and household
goods. . .. ............
6 Cars and othervehicles . . . . ..
7 Boatsandplanes. . ........
8 Intellectual property . . . ... ..
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock . . .
11 Secunties - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . . . .
13 Qualfied conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . ... ... ...,
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other . . . . .. ..
15 Realestate-Residential , . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . . .
17 Realestate-Other. . .. ... ..
18 Collectbles. . .. .. .. ... ..
19 Foodinventory. . . ... ..... X 2,060,697. |COMPARABLE SALE
20 Drugs and medical supples . . . .
21 Taxdermy . ............
22 Hstoncal artifacts . . .. ... ..
23 Scientific specimens., . . ... ..
24 Archeological artifacts. . . . . ..
25 Other»(____ ) -
26 Other»(_______________ )
27 Other»(_________ ______ )
28 Otherw(_______________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . ... .. 29
Yes | No
30 a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding perod? . . . . L, 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |1
31 Does the organmzation have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
CONtHIDULIONS? | | L e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMDULIONS? | e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part ||

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA

3E1298 1 000

3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM V 13-7.5F

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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PANER‘READ FOUNDATION, INC. ‘ 43-1950869
Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) Page 2
Suppliemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

3E1508 1 000
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Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

SCHEDULE O | omsNo 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@ 1 3
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
o Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury
Intemat Revenue*Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869

SECTION B, LINE 11A & 11B

THE DESIGNATED MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY RECEIVES THE

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO THE FORM 990 BEING

FILED.

FORM 990 IS COMPLETED AND REVIEWED BY TAX EMPLOYEES OF PANERA, LLC.

SECTION C, LINE 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS, POLICIES, AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. MAKES FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE PROGRAMS ADDRESS BASIC HUMAN

NEEDS. THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS ORGANIZATIONS WHOSE MISSIONS FALL

WITHIN THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES: HEALTH AND WELFARE, EDUCATION,

CULTURE AND ARTS, CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS. PANERA CARES IS T
A PROGRAM RUN BY THE PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION. IT CONSISTS OF FIVE

CAFES WHICH OPERATE WITH THE SAME LOOK AND FEEL OF A TRADITIONAL

PANERA BREAD CAFE. HOWEVER, PATRONS ARE ENCOURAGED TO TAKE WHAT THEY

NEED AND DONATE THEIR FAIR SHARE. THE CAFES ALSO OFFER THE OPTION OF

VOLUNTEERING TIME IN EXCHANGE FOR A MEAL.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

3E1223'1 000
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 I

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869
D ATTACHMENT 2
FORM 990, PART X - PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES
BEGINNING ENDING

DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE BOOK VALUE
PREPAID EXPENSES 87,552. 80, 628.

TOTALS 87,552. 80,628.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1228 1 000

3407DQ 422U 11/10/2014 1:57:42 PM V 13-7.5F PAGE 33
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PAN.RE‘.AD FOUNDATION, INC. ' 43-1950869

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
Supplemental Information

- Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

SCHEDULE R, PART VII

Page 5

PANERA BREAD COMPANY IS A FOR PROFIT PUBLIC CORPORATION. THE
RELATIONSHIP TO PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION IS REPORTED AS DISCLOSURE THAT

SOME DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE FILING ENTITY ARE EMPLOYEES OF PANERA

BREAD COMPANY.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
3E1510 1 000
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PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND DECEMBER 25, 2012




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.
St Lours, Missouri

A MEASURABLE DIFFERENCE

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Panera Bread Foundation, Inc (the
“Foundation”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2013 and
December 25, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the fiscal years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from maternal misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financtal statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the nisks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all maternial respects, the
financial position of Panera Bread Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and December 25,
2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the fiscal years then ended In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America.

B ST L)t ( (. C

St. Louis, Missouri
June 20, 2014

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND AN INDEPENDENT FIRM
ASSOCIATED WITH THE NORTH AMERICAN REGION OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
KNOWN INTERNATIONALLY AS MOORE STEPHENS BROWN SMITH WALLACE, LLC



Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

December 31, 2013 December 25, 2012

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,944,350 3,291,081
Contributions receivable 287,021 118,971
Inventories 59,578 43,779
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 80,628 87,552
Total current assets 4,371,577 3,541,383
Long-term assets:
Property and equipment, net 1,912,036 1,423,598
Total Assets $ 6,283,613 4,964,981
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 9,444 31,901
Pledges payable 1,540,597 709,309
Accrued expenses 359,837 251,647
Related party payable 833,343 648,123
Total current liabilities 2,743,221 1,640,980
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets 3,253,371 3,205,030
Temporarily restricted net assets 287,021 118,971
Total net assets 3,540,392 3,324,001
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 6,283,613 4,964,981

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities

For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

2013
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted T otal
Support:

Public support $ 6,901,979 287,021 $ 7,189,000
Related party contributions 4,085,912 - 4,085,912
Net assets released from restrictions 118,971 (118,971) -
Total support 11,106,862 168,050 11,274,912

Expenses:
Program services 10,592,449 - 10,592,449
General and administrative 466,072 - 466,072
Total expenses 11,058,521 - 11,058,521
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 48,341 168,050 216,391
Net Assets Beginning of Fiscal Year 3,205,030 118,971 3,324,001
Net Assets End of Fiscal Year $ 3,253,371 287,021 3 3,540,392

2012
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support:

Public support $ 4,677,810 118,971 $ 4,796,781
Related party contributions 3,331,470 - 3,331,470
Net assets released from restrictions 383,454 (383,454) -
Total support 8,392,734 (264,483) 8,128,251

Expenses:
Program services 7,134,442 - 7,134,442
General and administrative 505,619 - 505,619
Total expenses 7,640,061 - 7,640,061
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 752,673 (264,483) 488,190
Net Assets Beginning of Fiscal Year 2,452,357 383,454 2,835,811
Net Assets End of Fiscal Year $ 3,205,030 118,971 $ 3,324,001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Staternents of Functional Expenses
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2013
Community Panera Cares Management
Assistance Program and General T otal
General community support $ 1,886,040 $ - 8 - $ 1,886,040
Cost of food and paper products - 3,847,676 - 3,847,676
Labor - 2,779,630 - 2,779,630
Occupancy - 892,837 - 892,837
Other operating expenses - 570,915 90,259 661,174
Travel - - 14,734 14,734
Donated administrative services - - 361,079 361,079
Utlities - 188,107 - 188,107
Advertising - 11,507 - 11,507
Depreciation - 415,737 - 415,737
Total Expenses $ 1,886,040 $ 8,706,409 $ 466,072  $ 11,058,521
2012
Community Panera Cares Management
Assistance Program and General T otal
General community support $ 1,229,045 $ - 8 - $ 1,229,045
Cost of food and paper products - 2,638,973 - 2,638,973
Labor - 1,826,294 - 1,826,294
Occupancy - 625,277 - 625,277
Other operating expenses - 396,958 75,799 472,757
Travel - - 18,075 18,075
Donated administrative services - - 411,745 411,745
Utihties - 128,520 - 128,520
Advertising - 7,903 - 7,903
Depreciation - 281,472 - 281,472
Total Expenses $ 1229045 $ 5905397 % 505,619 $ 7,640,061




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

Cash flows from operations:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions of property and equipment
Disposal of property and equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable
Related party contribution receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expense and other
Accounts payable
Pledges payable
Accrued expenses
Related party payable
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows frominvesting activities:
Additions to property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Net decrease in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

December 31, 2013

December 25, 2012

$ 216,391  $ 488,190
415,737 281,472
- (507,090)

2,396 -

(168,050) 264,483
(15,799) (9,696)
6,924 (57,141)

(22,457) 9,770
831,288 (388,077)

108,190 187,221
185,220 (550,986)
1,559,840 (281,854)
(906,571) (61,183)
(906,571) (61,183)
653,269 (343,037)

3,291,081 3,634,118

$ 3,944350 $ 3,291,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

1. Nature of Operations

Panera Bread Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a Missouri non-profit corporation. The
Foundation was incorporated in 2002 for charitable and education purposes. The Internal Revenue
Service has issued a ruling stating that the Foundation is a Section 501(c)(3) charitable organization
and qualifies as a public charity under Section 509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Foundation’s primary program activity over the past 10 years has been to provide community
support to numerous other charitable organizations throughout the United States. This currently
includes the Operation Dough-Nation Community Breadbox cash collection boxes, and participation
in community events.

In the fiscal year ended December 28, 2010, the Foundation began a program that is a donation-
based non-profit community cafe concept (“Panera Cares”). Panera Cares bakery-cafes exist to
make a difference by offering the Panera Bread experience with dignity to all — those who can afford
it, those who need a hand up, and everyone in between. The first Panera Cares bakery-cafe opened
on May 16, 2010 under the name Saint Louis Bread Co. Cares. As of December 31, 2013, there
were five operating locations in lllinois, Massachusetts, Michigan, Missouri, and Oregon.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Additionally, the
financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board Accounting Standards Codification (“FASB ASC") 958-205-05, Presentation of Financial
Statements, which requires the Foundation to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted net assets include timing restrictions from
contributions and pledge receivables that will be released subsequent to year end. Certain
reclassifications were made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year presentation.

Fiscal Year
The Foundation’s fiscal year ends on the last Tuesday in December. As a result, the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2013 had 53 weeks. The fiscal year ended December 25, 2012 had 52 weeks.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition and Receivables

Public support revenue is recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted,
depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions and timing of cash received. The
Foundation reports donations of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When the satisfaction of a restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestnicted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Related party contributions revenue consists of donations. These donations include amounts
collected in Operation Dough-Nation Community Breadbox cash collection boxes at company-owned
and franchise-operated Panera Bread Company (“Panera”) bakery-cafes throughout the United
States, matching funds from Panera, LLC, amounts received at the Panera Cares bakery-cafes,
monetary amounts and assets contributed to the Foundation by Panera, LLC and others, and
specialized skills donated by Panera, LLC employees.

Contributions receivable consists primarily of amounts due to the Foundation from amounts collected
in Operation Dough-Nation Community Breadbox cash collection boxes, monetary amounts due to
the Foundation from Panera, LLC, and amounts from credit card companies as a result of customer
donations at Panera Cares bakery-cafes. The Foundation maintains reserves for potential
uncollectible accounts, when relevant. An allowance for doubtful accounts was not considered
necessary as of either December 31, 2013 or December 25, 2012, respectively.

Unconditional pledges receivable are recognized as revenue in the year the donor makes a promise
to give to the Organization. Conditional contributions receivable are recognized as revenue when the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents are on deposit
with a major domestic financial institution. At times, bank balances of the Foundation's operating
cash deposits exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurable limits.

Inventories

Inventories, which consist of the food products at the Panera Cares bakery-cafe locations, are valued
at the lower of cost or market, determined under the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment are carried at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of receipt, less
accumulated depreciation. Leasehold improvements and leased property are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the related reasonably assured
lease term. Depreciation for machinery and equipment is recorded using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The average estimated depreciable lives are 15 years
for leasehold improvements and three to ten years for machinery and equipment.




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Foundation recognizes the future cost to comply with lease obligations at the end of a lease as it
relates to tangible long-lived assets in accordance with the accounting standard for asset retirement
and environmental obligations ("ARQ") in the Foundation's financial statements. A liability for the fair
value of an ARO along with a corresponding increase to the carrying value of the related long-lived
asset is recorded at the time a lease agreement is executed. The Foundation amortizes the amount
added to property and equipment, net and recognizes accretion expense in connection with the
discounted liability over the reasonably assured lease term. The estimated liability is based on
Panera’s historical experience in closing bakery-cafes and the related external cost associated with
these activities. Revisions to the liability could occur due to changes in estimated retirement costs or
changes in lease terms. As of December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012, the net ARO asset
included in property and equipment, net was $27,748 and $21,432, respectively, and the net ARO
liability included in accrued expenses was $53,891 and $41,037, respectively. ARO accretion

expense was $2,086 and $1,582 for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and December 25,
2012, respectively.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Foundation evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicate the
remaining estimated useful life of long-lived assets may warrant revision or that the remaining
balance of an asset may not be recoverable. The Foundation compares anticipated undiscounted
cash flows from the related long-lived assets of a bakery-cafe with their respective carrying values to
determine if the long-lived assets are recoverable. If the sum of the anticipated undiscounted cash
flows for the long-lived assets is less than their carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized for
the difference between the anticipated discounted cash flows that approximate fair value and the
carrying value of the long-lived assets. In performing this analysis, management estimates cash flows
based upon, among other things, certain assumptions about expected future operating performance,
such as revenue growth rates, operating margins, risk-adjusted discount rates, and future economic
and market conditions. Estimates of cash flow may differ from actual cash flow due to, among other
things, economic conditions, changes to the Foundation's business model, or changes in operating
performance. The long-term financial forecasts that management utilizes represent the best estimate

that management has at this time and management believes that the underlying assumptions are
reasonable.

No impairment loss was recognized during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and December
25, 2012, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes on its related, exempt activities under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
accompanying Statements of Activities.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Foundation uses a loss contingency
approach for evaluating uncertain tax positions. Management routinely evaluates expiring statutes of
limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law, and new authoritative rulings.




Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

The Foundation has addressed the provisions of FASB ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes. In
that regard, the Foundation has evaluated its tax positions, expiring statutes of limitations, audits,
proposed settlements, changes in tax law, and new authoritative rulings and believes that no
provision for income taxes is necessary, at this time, to cover any uncertain tax positions. The
Foundation is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits
for any tax periods in progress. The Foundation's management believes it is no longer subject to
income tax examinations for fiscal years prior to 2010.

Fair Value

The Foundation’s cash equivalents of $2,121,092 as of December 31, 2013 were carried at fair value
in the Statements of Financial Position based on quoted market prices for identical securities (Level 1
inputs). The Foundation had no cash equivalents as of December 25, 2012. The carrying amounts of
contributions receivable, inventories, prepaid expenses and other current assets, accounts payable,

pledges payable, accrued expenses and related party payable approximate their fair values due to
the short term nature of these assets and liabilities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Costs have been summarized on a functional basis in the Statements of Activities. Accordingly,

certain costs have been allocated between program services and general and administrative
expenses.

Donated Goods and Services

The Foundation records donated goods and services in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605-25,
Accounting for Contributions Received. Donated goods are recorded at fair value when received.
Donated services are recognized when the service either creates or enhances a non-financial asset
or requires specialized skills that would typically need to be purchased if the service was not
donated. The Foundation receives services that are performed by employees of Panera, LLC. The
value of this contributed time is reflected in these financial statements because the criteria for
recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-25 have been met.

3. Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following:

December 31, 2013 December 25, 2012

Food - raw materials $ 47408 % 36,081
Paper goods 12,170 7,698
Total $ 59,578 $ 43,779
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Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

4. Property and Equipment, net

Major classes of property and equipment consisted of the following:

December 31, 2013 December 25, 2012

Leasehold improvements $ 1,730,830 $ 1,143,212
Machinery and equipment 629,122 452,268
Furniture and fixtures 286,264 197,282
Smallwares 124,979 97,857
Signage 58,554 38,917
2,829,749 1,929,536
Less: accumulated depreciation (917,713) (505,938)
Property and equipment, net $ 1,912,036 $ 1,423,598

The Foundation recorded depreciation expense related to these assets of $415,737 and $281,472 for
the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012, respectively.

5. Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

December 31, 2013 December 25, 2012

Other Panera Cares program operating expenses $ 142,317 $ 90,406

Occupancy 109,775 81,696

Food and paper products 92,025 67,455

Utilities 15,720 12,090

T otal $ 359,837 §$ 251,647
6. Leases

The Foundation has five operating leases pertaining to its Panera Cares bakery-cafes located in
Dearborn, Ml, Clayton, MO, Portland, OR, Chicago, IL, and Boston, MA. These leases have terms

expiring on various dates from January 31, 2014 to September 30, 2027. As of December 31, 2013,
aggregate future minimum payments were as follows:

2014 $ 661,352
2015 493,820
2016 451,442
2017 468,150
2018 488,238
Thereatfter 2,656,647

10
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Panera Bread Foundation, Inc.
Motes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012

Leases (Continued)

The Foundation incurred rental expense of $892,837 and $625,277 for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2013 and December 25, 2012, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Foundation receives contributions from Panera, LLC in the form of assets, which includes
contributed property and equipment and donated bread, monetary support, donated administrative
services and matching contributions as part of the Operation Dough-Nation program. The donated
administrative services meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-25, Accounting for
Contributions Received, and are recorded in the accompanying Statements of Activities as related
party contributions. Total contributions from Panera, LLC for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2013 and December 25, 2012 consisted of the following:

2013 2012
Assets $ 2,060,697 $ 1,914,620
Monetary support 1,500,000 900,000
Donated administrative services 361,079 411,745
Operation Dough-Nation matching contributions 164,136 105,105
Total $ 4,085,912 $ 3,331,470

Included in contributions receivable at December 31, 2013 and December 5, 2012 were $206,436
and $94,716, respectively, for certain contributions from Panera, LLC due to the Foundation.

In addition to the contributions received from Panera, LLC, the Foundation reimburses Panera, LLC
for amounts paid by Panera, LLC on behalf of the Foundation including amounts related to payroll,
accounts payable and other operating costs essential to the Foundation's operations. The total due
to Panera, LLC for amounts paid on behalf of the Foundation as of December 31, 2013 and
December 25, 2012 were $833,343 and $648,123, respectively, and these amounts comprised the
related party payable.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

There was no cash paid for interest or taxes during either of the fiscal years ended December 31,
2013 or December 25, 2012. The Foundation had no non-cash financing activities requiring
disclosure for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 or December 25, 2012, respectively.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated all other events and transactions occurring after December 31, 2013
through June 20, 2014, the date the Foundation’s financial statements were available to be issued.
No events or transactions require recognition in the financial statements or accompanying notes of
the Foundation per the definitions and requirements of FASB ASC 855-10, Subsequent Events.

11
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Fom 3868 Appucation for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No_ 1545.1709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

o If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > X

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of ime You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

GBI Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAt IOl | »[]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retumns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869
Z::Z :Ya::?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 3630 SOUTH GEYER ROAD, SUITE 100
I'::ﬁa?::s City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

ST. LOUIS, MO 63127
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . ... ... I 0 l 1 I
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are in the care of » PANERA BREAD COMPANY

Telephone No. » _ 314 984-1000 FAXNo.» 314 909-3335
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox _ . . . . .. ... .... | 4 D
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . i this is
for the whole group, check thisbox , . . . . . > D . Ifit is for part of the group, check thisbox, , . . . . . > u and attach

a st with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 {request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 08/15 ,20 14 _, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension Is

for the organization's return for:
> calendar year 2013 or

» | |tax year beginning ,20_ _ _, and ending , 20 _

2 i the tax year entered n line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason D Initial return D Final return
[] Change in accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credi. 3b|$ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electroric Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3cls 0
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
JSA
3F8054 2 000

3407DQ 422U 4/18/2014 11:45:25 AM V 13-4.2F PAGE 1
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Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) '
¢ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox. . . . .. .. » (X
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part i (on page 1)

m Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (E!N) or

Type or

print PANERA BREAD FOUNDATION, INC. 43-1950869

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P.O box, see instructions Social secunity number (SSN)

due date for 3630 SOUTH GEYER ROAD, SUITE 100

f;:?nyg"e'e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see nstructions

instructions ST. LOUIS, MO 63127

Enter the Return code for the return that this application s for (file a separate apphcation foreachreturn) . . . ... ... ... fol1l]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 |FASFE PRI RRIER Y QNS i e T T
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part |l if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
e The books are in the care of » PANERA BREAD COMPANY

Telephone No » 314 984-1000 FaxNo » 314 909-3335

¢ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . . . .. ......... > [:I
o |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .fthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . .. > |:] If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . . . > |_| and attach a

st with the names and EINs of all members the extension 1s for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/17 , 20 14

5§ For calendaryear 2013 | or other tax year beginning 20 , and endin , 20

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason u Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

7  State in detall why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE AN
ACCURATE RETURN.

8a |If this application 1s for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 8a|$ 0

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and [[+%
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868. _8-; $ 0
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions. 8c|$ 0

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part |l only.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined rm, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my

knowledge and belef, it 1s true, correct,_an uthorized to prepare this form
Signature > — /

Twe > DIRECTOR OF TAX vste > 11 /s
Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
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